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These amendments will be to the substitute amendment to AB 78

1. Payment for the plan submitted to the PSC for the negotiated price
of the cost to replace lead pipe laterals from curb to house shall
require a minimum of 25% paid by the homeowner which can be
added to the home owners’ tax bill over a 10 year period to help
defer the cost. The percentage must be equal to all homeowners,

, businesses, etc., and not based on home size or value.
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At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

v e 1
1. Page 6, line 5: delete “If” and substitute “1. Except as provided in subd. 2.,

" w

2. Page 6, line 6: after that line insert:
(u2. The commission may not approve an application under par. (a{{unless all of
the following conditions are satisfied:
a. The financial assistance provided to an owner amounts to no more than 75
percent of the total cost of replacing the customer-side water service line containing
lead. |

b. The percentage of the cost of replacing the customer-side water service line

containing lead that is paid for by the financial assistance is the same for each owner.
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1 ¢. Any loan provided as financial assistance may not be forgiven by the water
2)  public utility. s

3 (END)



McKean, Aaron

L. U L
From: Bowers, Jim

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 11:20 AM

To: McKean, Aaron

Subject: LRBa0402/P1

My boss would like the amendment to eliminate grants altogether. No grants just loans.

JimvBowery
Legislative Assistont
Office of

Representative Kevin Pelerserv
1-608-266-3794 Office
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At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 6, line 5: delete “If” and substitute “1. Except as provided in subd. 2.,

2. Page 6, line 6: after that line insert:

“2. The commission may not approve an application under par. (a) unless all

of the following conditions are satisfied;

a. Theﬁnancial assistancerovidedtoan owner amounts to no more than 75

percent of the total cost of replacing the customer-side water service line containing

lead.

b. The percentage of the cost of replacing the customer-gside-ya

containinglead that is paid for by th

the same for each owner.
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c. Any loan provided Wy not be forgiven by the water

public utility.”.

(END)
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A T 1. Page 1, line 8: delete “financial assistance”@nd substitute “loans”
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2. Page 4: line 2: delete the material beginning with “as” and ending with

. o
o  “assistance” on@me 3.

4, £ N
3. Page 4, line 7: delete “financial assistance” and substitute “a loan”,

: . Page 4:, line 10: delete “financial assistance” and substitute “loan”.

LS

4
5. Page 4, line léz delete “Financial assistance” and substitute “Loans”.
6. Page 4, line 16: delete that line.

" . v
7. Page 4, line 19: delete “FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE” and substitute “LOANS”.

e

8. Page 4, line 19: delete the material beginning with “provide” and ending
' v

e with “assistance” on(page 4;Jine 20 and substitute()“provide a loan”.
7 «J
9. Page 4:/line 25: delete “financial assistance” and substitute “loan”.
s - 1Y
10. Page 5, line 11: delete “financial assistance” and substitute “loans”.

. W L%
11. Page 5, line 12: delete “financial assistance” and substitute “loans”.
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At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 1, line 4: delete “financial assistance”.
2. Page 1, line 8: delete “as financial assistance”.

3. Page 4, line 2: delete the material beginning with “as” and ending with

“assistance” on line 3.
4. Page 4, line 7: delete “financial assistance” and substitute “a loan”.
. Page 4, line 10: delete “financial assistance” and substitute “loan”.
. Page 4, line 12: delete “Financial assistance” and substitute “Loans”.

Page 4, line 16: delete that line.

® T O W

. Page 4, line 19: delete “FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE” and substitute “LOANS”.
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9. Page 4, line 19: delete the material beginning with “provide” and ending

- with “assistance” on line 20 and substitute “provide a loan”.

10. Page 4, line 25: delete “financial assistance” and substitute “loan”.
11. Page 5, line 11: delete “financial assistance” and substitute “loans”.
12. Page 5, line 12: delete “financial assistance” and substitute “loans”.

13. Page 6, line 5: delete “If” and substitute “1. Except as provided in subd.
2., if”. |

14. Page 6, line 6: after that line insert:

“2. The commission may not approve an application under par. (a) unless all
of the following conditions are satisfied:

a. The loan provided to an owner amounts to no more than 75 percent of the
total cost of replacing the customer-side water service line containing lead.

b. The percentage of the cost of replacing the customer-side water service line
containing lead that is paid for by the loan is the same for each owner.

¢. Any loan provided may not be forgiven by the water public utility.”.

(END)



